Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 1:43 PM
To: ‘Jason Duda’

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: RE: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)
Jason,

Your proposal for reporting is acceptable. The schedule for report submittal is extended to April 11, 2014.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jason Duda [mailto:jduda@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles

Subject: BP Station #498 (RO0002873)

Hello Jerry,

We recently completed all of the tasks associated with our Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation Work Plan and
Sensitive Receptor Survey report dated August 20, 2013. This included additional CPT investigations both on- and off-
site along with installation of four depth-discrete monitoring wells on-site. Preparation of the summary report is almost
complete. However, in a recent meeting with BP we decided that analytical data from the newly installed wells should
be included with the report in order to make it more comprehensive. Along that same line, we discussed incorporating a
CSM within the report so that a complete understanding of the site can be captured. Accordingly, | would like to request
an extension for the submittal of the Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report (current deadline of February
9, 2014) in order to conduct groundwater sampling of the newly installed wells and include the additional
components/data in the report as discussed above. A revised deadline of April 11, 2014 would be appreciated. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Jason Duda
Senior Scientist

1370 Ridgewood Dr., Suite 5, Chico, CA 95973
[T] 530-566-1400 « [C] 530-592-6822 « [F] 530-566-1401
jduda @ broadbentinc.com
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